11(3A)@)

From: '11(3A)(a) 7 >

Sent: 16 July 2015 14:27

To: 11(3A)@) |

Cc: 11(3A)(a)

Subject: RE: Closing Date Extension - West Riverside, Loch Lomond
11(3A)(a)

Would you, or someone from your team, like to be involved in appraising the bids?

Assuming we get submissions at the closing date it would involve getting together to evaluate these w/c 10 August.
Regards

113A)(a)!

3A

Not in scope

3A

11(3A)@)



11(3A)(a)

From: 11(3A)(a) : ) ‘@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: 27 July 2015 10:04

To: 11(3A)(a

Subject: West Riverside - Scoring of Proposals

Hi11(3A)(a)
Hope all is well and the Gateway Centre interviews went well last week.
11(3A)(a) has asked me to drop you a note to check your availability for scoring/reviewing West Riverside
submissions week commencing 10" August? We plan to book a full day for this but depending on submissions we
receive a full day may not be required.
| will circulate a scoring criteria and matrices in due course.
If you have any queries just let me know.
Best Regards,
11(3A)(a)
11(3A)(a)
Business Infrastructure

SCOTTISH ENTERPRISE

11(3A)a)

,
v

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Scottish Enterprise
http.//www.scottish-enterprise.com

Follow us on Twitter at hitp:/twitter.com/scotent
Follow us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/scottishenterprise

Head office and contact details:

Atrium Court

50 Waterloo Street
Glasgow

G2 6HQ

Tel: +44(0)141 204 1111
Fax: +44(0)141 248 1600

Message is sent in confidence for the addressee only. It may contain legally privileged information. The contents are
not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve this
confidentiality and to advise the sender immediately of any error in transmission.



11(3A)(a)

From: ©11(3A)a) ‘@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2015/

To: 11(3A)@

Subject: RE: West Riverside - Scoring of Proposals

Thanks11(3A)(a)
Do you have any availability on the on the 6™ August? Still trying to find a date to suit everyone!
Thanks,
11(3A)()
From: 113A)@) | YN @IochIomond-trossachs.orq1
Sent: 27 July 2015 11:44

To: ' 11(3A)a)
Subject: RE: West Riverside - Scoring of Proposals

Hi11(3A) ()
Other than the afternoon of the 11" and 14" | am available that week.

I look forward to receiving the scoring criteria and confirmation of date/time. | appreciate that until you
have the submissions you won't know if the full time will be required.

Thanks
Regards

11(3A)(@)

|
| ' )
Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park
11(3A)(a)
11(3A)(a) )
www.fochlomond-trossachs.org

From: | 11(3A)(a) )scotent.co.uk]
Sent: 27 July 2015 1u:u4

To: 11(3A)(a)

Subject: West Riverside - Scoring of Proposals

Hi11(3A)(a)
Hope all is well and the Gateway Centre interviews went well last week.

| :Aag asked me to drop you a note to check your availability for scoring/reviewing West Riverside
submissions week commencing 10™ August? We plan to book a full day for this but depending on submissions we

receive a full day may not be required.
1



Laura Baird

From: ! 11(3A)(a) ! -@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2015 16:29

To: 11(3A)(a

Subject: RE: West Riverside - Scoring of Proposals

No problem,11(3A)(a)
Will be in touch to confirm!
Thanks,
11(3A)(a)
From: |113A)@) [ "~ l@lochlomond-trossachs.org]
Sent: 28 July 2015 16:25
To: 11(3A)(a)
Subject: RE:1WBstaRiverside - Scoring of Proposals

Hii13a)(a)

Sorry | can’t do the 6" or 71"

Regards
11(3A)(a)

From: 113A@@) | ) ! @scotent.co.uk]
Sent: 28 July 2015 15:55

TO11(3A)(a

Subject: RE: West Riverside - Scoring of Proposals
Thanks11(3A)(a)
Do you have any availability on the on the 6™ August? Still trying to find a date to suit everyone!
Thanks,
11(3A)(@)

From: 11(3A)(a) | l@lochlomond-trossachs.org]
Sent: 27 July 2015 11:44

To: 113A)a)

Subject: RE: West Riverside - Scoring of Proposals

Hir13A)(a)
Other than the afternoon of the 11" and 14" | am available that week.

| look forward to receiving the scoring criteria and confirmation of date/time. | appreciate that until you
have the submissions you won't know if the full time will be required.

Thanks



_

Not in scope




11(3A)(a)

From: : 11(3A)(a) scotent.co.uk>
Sent: 03 September 2015 17:16

To: 111(3A)(a)

Cc: \

Subject: RE: West Riverside, Loch Lomond

Hi11(3A)(a)
I have just spoken to 11(3A)(a) there and Flamingo Land can no longer make the 28" September.

| remember initially you had mentioned the afternoon of the 30™ September as being a time that both you and
Aeyld attend? Is that still the case? If so, | will schedule a meeting in AC and circulate a meeting invitation.

Best Regards,
11(B(3A)(a)
11(3A)(a)

Business Infrastructure
SCOTTISH ENTERPRISE

11(3A)(a)
‘ I <

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: | 11(3A)(a)

" H .| @gvaib.co.uk]

Sent: 03 September 2015 09:38
Taqs/ 0.l

i |
Subject: West Riverside, Loch Lomond

11(3A)(a)
We are now looking at meeting you on Monday 28™ September at 9.00am in Balloch (at Loch Lomond and Trossachs
National Park Authorities offices at Carrochan, Carrochan Road, Balloch, G83 8EG).

Attending would be 11(3A)(a) (Scottish Enterprise), 11(3a)a)  (Head of Planning at LL&T NPA)11(3A)(a
(LL&T NPA) and myself.

| will circulate an agenda prior to the meeting.

Are you and 11(3A)(a) and your team ok for this proposed time and date ?

Regards
11(3A)#3A)(a)
. 11B3A)@) | , GVA James Barr
Direct Dial:113A)a) ( - Email: 11(3A)(a) 1@gva.co.uk Mobile: 07876 768 751
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11(3A)(a) |

From: 111(3A)(a) | .1 @gvajb.co.uk>
Sent: 08 September 2015 10:56

To: ‘ 11(3A)(2)

Cc: 11(3A)(a) ;

Subject: RE: West Riverside, Balloch

11(3A)(e)— This is proving problematic.
111(3A)(a) ang: ‘of Scottish Enterprise are in Edinburgh in the morning of 30" but could do 2.00pm to 5.00pm.

| see that you can only do until 3.00pm on that day. Ideally we need 3 hours. Is it possible to accommodate this date
or if not please advise alternatives and we can try again.

Regards

11(3A)@)1

, Consultant, GVA James Barr
1 ) ( : earso Mobiles:
Web: <http://www.ava.co.uk/> www.gva.aEAk
Follow us on Twitter @ GVAJamesBarr

45 K

From:  113A)(a) [mailto:jamespaterson@flamingoland.co.uk]
: ! er 2015 13:15

To: 11(3A)(a) \ i

Cc: 11(3A)(a)

Subject: Re: West Riverside, Balloch

Good afternoon all,
1138@  and myself have availability on either of the following dates to attend a meeting at National
Park HQ, Balloch:

From 3pm on Monday 28th September, all day 29th September or until 3pm on the 30th September.
I look forward to hearing from you and hope all the relevant parties are available to attend.

Regards

11(3A)(@)

Bl [

COMPANY INFORMATION Flamingo Land is a trading name of Flamingo Land Limited and Flamingo Land Resort Limited Flamingo Land Limited is a
limited company registered in Scotland with registered number SC052543 and VAT registered number 262736059. Our registered office is at The Cross,
Uddingston, Glasgow G71 7ES Flamingo Land Resort Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 07107721. Our
registered office is at c/o White & Hoggard, 1-3 Wheelgate, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 7HT

DISCLAIMER Any statements contained in this e-mail are personal to the author and are not necessarily the statements of Flamingo Land unless specifically
stated. Any discussions or negotiations are "subject to contract” unless the contrary intention is communicated in writing by a director of the Company.

Flamingo Land reserves all rights to take independent legal advice before entering into any legally binding agreements. Please note that neither
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11(3A)(a)

From: 11(3A)@) ‘@scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2015 11:13

To: ] 11(3A)(a) ;
Cc: ‘
Subject: RE: West Riverside, Balloch

Hid1(3A)(a)

This meeting would take place at Scottish Enterprise’s Atrium Court office in Glasgow city centre and not at the
LLTNPA HQ in Balloch as previously discussed.

Best Regards,

11(BKKA)(a)

11(3A)(a)
|
Business Infrastructure
SCOTTISH ENTERPRISE

Direct line : 11(3A)(a)
Email: 11(3A)(a)

é Please consider the environment - do you reaily need to print this email?

From: | 11(3A)(a) T B 1.pearson@gvajb.co.uk]
Sent: 08 September 2015 10:56

To: 11(3A)(a) :

Cc: 11(3A)(a) ‘ ;

Subject: RE: West Riverside, Balloch
11(3A)(a)— This is proving problematic.
\ 11(3A)(@) of Scottish Enterprise are in Edinburgh in the morning of 30™ but could do 2.00pm to 5.00pm.

| see that you can only do until 3.00pm on that day. Ideally we need 3 hours. Is it possible to accommodate this date
or if not please advise alternatives and we can try again.

Regards
111(3A)(a) !
11(3A)(a) | ., GVA James Barr
Direct Dial:113A)(@) ( - Email: 11(3A)(a) @ eIy VYo oil=

Web: <http://www.gva.co.uk/> www.gva.co.uk
Follow us on Twitter @ GVAJamesBarr

From: 11(3A)(a) [ @flamingoland.co.uk]
Sent: 07 September 2015 13:15
To: . 11(3A)(a) \
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11(3A)@)

From: l11(3A)(@) |

Sent: 08 September 2015 12:41
To: 11(3A)(a ' W
Cc: ‘

Subject: RE: West Riverside, Balloch
Atrium Court would be fine for Aed .

11(3A)(a)
11(3A)(a)

From: 11(3A) @) - -@scotent.co.uk]

Sent: 08 September 2015 11:13

To: | 11(3A)(a) 3

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
Emaili13A) @) | <

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: 11(3A)(a) I 1@gvajb.co.uk]
Sent: 08 September 2015 10:56

To: . 11(3A)(a)

Cc: 11(3A)(a)

Subject: RE: West Riverside, Balloch
11(3A)(a)— This is proving problematic.
11(3A)(a) and 1(3A)@f Scottish Enterprise are in Edinburgh in the morning of 30" but could do 2.00pm to 5.00pm.
| see that you can only do until 3.00pm on that day. Ideally we need 3 hours. Is it possible to accommodate this date
or if not please advise alternatives and we can try again.

Regards
11(3A)(@)!






11(3A)(a)

From: 111(3A)(a) 1@gvajb.co.uk>
Sent: 09 September 2015 13:36

To: | 11(3A)(a) 1|

Cc: 11(3A)(a) i B

Subject: Proposed Agenda - West Riverside

Attachments: Agenda.docx

11(3A)(ar Please find proposed headings for the meeting agenda attached. Are you happy with these ?
I would be grateful if you can circulate round your team and confirm all that will be attending from your side.

We will have 11(3A)(a) and  113A)@) of Scottish Enterprise and | 11(3A)@) and 11(3A)@)  11(3A)(@)
11(3A)a)  of Loch Lomond and the Trossachs National Park Authority.

Please call if you require clarification on any matters prior to the meeting.

Regards
11(3A)(a) |
11(3A)(a) | , GVA James Barr
Direct Dial:113A)a) ( - Email: 113A)@) IS Mobile: | "11(3M)(a)

Web: <http://www.gva.co.uk/> www.ava.co.uk
Follow us on Twitter @GVAJamesBarr

- ' N — ] GVA James Barr

i i GVA James Bare
' GVA 206 St Vincent Street
BiLFINGER Giasgow G2 556

Save ¢ free... plecse don't print this D s 2
e-mall unless you really nead to OOV Binger YA oniwires

GVA James Barr is a trading name of GVA Grimiey Limited registered in England and Wales under company number 6382509. Registered Office, 3
Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2JB, This email is intended for the addressee who may rely upon any opinions or advice contained in this email only in where
written terms of engagement have been agreed. No other recipient may disclose or rely on the contents which is unauthorised. Attached files are checked by
us with virus detection software before transmission though you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment. GVA Grimley Limited
accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.



11(3A)(@)

From: 11(3A)(a) |

Sent: 16 September 2015 13:32

To: 1'1(3A)(a)

Subject: Accepted: West Riverside Meeting - Flamingo Land



Agenda

West Riverside Meeting

Wednesday 30'" September 2015 at 2.00pm

Scottish Enterprise Offices, Atrium Court, 50 Waterloo St, Glasqow G2 6HQ

1. Introductions
Proposal Overview

Planning

0 9 N

Timescales/Milestones

Construction Costs

o o

Land Price

7. Abnormal Costs

8. Gateway Centre/LLTNPA

9. Maid of the Loch/Watersports Club/Abellio Scotrail

10. Any other business





